

Our ref: SSI-9364-PA-528

Rikard Smit
M7-M12 Integration Project Director
Transport for NSW
PO Box 973
Parramatta NSW 2150

22/04/2026

Subject: M12 Motorway (SSI-9364) - M12 East Retained Works Operational Environmental Management Plan – condition D3

Dear Mr Smit

I refer to your submission of the M12 East Retained Works Operational Environmental Management Plan (OEMP) Revision 01, dated 31 March 2026 to the Planning Secretary for information under Condition D3 of SSI-9364.

I note the OEMP:

- has been prepared to manage environmental issues associated with the operation and maintenance of the M12 East Retained Works section of the M12 Motorway;
- has been reviewed by Transport for NSW and no issues have been raised with the Department; and
- contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I acknowledge receipt of the M12 East Retained Works OEMP. You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the OEMP and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the OEMP publicly available and published on the project website in accordance with conditions B10 and D4.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Sarah Kamarudin on sarah.kamarudinr@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



As nominee of the Planning Secretary